
From: CCF Mandi.

Subject:

SToo
No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/
H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the/ 4*t -duQs

To: Nodal Offic6r-cum-APCCF (FCA),
Olo PT.CCF(HoFF) H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 4.9069 ha. of forest land in favour of Mis Cliff
Finvest Private Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-l
Faridabad, Har5rana for the construction of Thaltukhod
stage-1 SHEP (5.00 'MW), within the jurisdiction of
Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to the observations raised by your office

through online on 11 .O3.2O2A on the subject cited above.

2. As the observations raised by through online on the

subject cited above have been attended to by DFO J/Nagar/User Agency and the

same is submitted for favour of kind information and further necessary action. The

proposal folders as received are enclosed herewith for further necessary aclion.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval

of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this oflice

please.

Encls:2 No. proposal folders.

Chief Co Forests,
Forest Cir di, HP.

o&o \
Endst No./ s 70l Dated Mandi, tlr" I q *7

RK/FCA/362 l
Copy forwarded to DFO J/Nagar w.r.t.

dated 3I.O8.2O20 for information.

Chief Co
Forest Circle)

office memo No.
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Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests (Wildlife) and Chief Wildlife Warden,

Himachal Piadesh.

8EoL77-262520s (o)
oL77- 2623994 (Rl

ot77-2624L93 {FAX}
E-mail : pccfwl-hp@nic.in

I{IMACHAL PRADESH FOREST D'PARTMENT. ARANAYA 3HAWAru, TALLAND. SIIIMTA-171801

No. WLM [Misc.) -18l Diversion /Vol -Vllt1 ?f {f{toared/-.-j 3--:'fr-.!:e'L

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APccF [FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 4.9069 Ha of forest land in favour of M/S Cliff Finvest Private
Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-1 Faridabad, Haryana IZL"3' fot
the construction of 5.00 MW Thaltukhod Stage-1 SHEP, within the
jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division , Distt. Mandi, HP[0nline

' No.FP/HP/HYD/25\72/2017).

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft4B-3559/2020 (FCA) dated

11,/03/2020 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that the matter

through CF GHNP Shamshi and on the basis of his report

und"r:rigned are as under:- t'a
L The distance of proposed site from the Wild Life Sanctuary

& from its proposed Eco- sensitive Zone is 900 meters.

Nargu is 1 Km

Z. The distance from the Wild Life Sanctuary Nargu is less than 10 Km and if
5.00 MW Thaltukhod Stage-1 SHEP is constructed, there will be no direct

impact/ disturbance to Flora and Fauna of Nargu Wild Life Sanctuary.

3. There is no specific Wild animal passage recorded in the above said areas

and in view of the above that there is no requirement of Animal passage

Plan for the construction of 5.00 MW Thaltukhod Stage-1 SHEP.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your'

end pf ease 
; ,...\ _.:i.-

/\ -ffi:141 *F
n i-- Y , o4 n.t ' Pr. ChiefCons6rvator o'f 

'FbFests (WL)
i * f itl '.-*.. trandChief WildlifeWardenH.P. Shimla

'.e?-r

has been got enquired

the comments of the


